

- 068-806-592
- 🐱 ljiljanagospic@gmail.com
- 🛞 in/ljiljana-gospic
- Podgorica

SKILLS

Programming

HTML/CSS Advanced Advanced JavaScript React Intermediate Intermediate Node JS Intermediate Mongo DB React Native Basic Java Basic C# Basic Python Basic SQL Basic

Other

Bootstrap, Tailwind, Git, Figma, Canva, Asana, Jira, Filezilla, Wordpress, Postman

LANGUAGES

English- Full Professional Proficiency Montenegrin- Mother Tongue

LJILJANA GOSPIĆ

I am ready to dedicate my communication skills and abilities in rapid learning to new challenges. I would like to channel the knowledge and skills I have acquired so far towards web design, digital marketing, content creation for the web and social media, as well as creating the best possible user experience. I am highly motivated to achieve new goals and ready to contribute to the team with my skills and energy.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Frontend Developer at Finveo Fulltime · Podgorica

October 2022 - January 2024

- Collaborated with the development team to redesign company website using HTML, CSS, and JavaScript, with ASP.NET as the backend.
- Worked on the responsive design of the website to ensure optimal user experience across different devices and screen sizes
- Implemented front-end functionalities such as dropdown menus, sliders, and form validations.

Frontend Developer at Winsoft Internship[.] Podgorica

January 2022 - October 2022

- Collaborated with the development team to redesign the Document Management System (DMS) using HTML, CSS, and JavaScript, with Grails as the backend.
- Worked on the front-end design and user interface of the DMS to improve its usability and functionality.
- Implemented front-end functionalities such as SweetAlert2 and DataTable.

Wordpress developer at Laganoo Fulltime[.] Podgorica

July 2021 - December 2021

- Developed and maintained WordPress websites using Elementor, and range of range of plugins to enhance website features and user experience.
- Customized various WordPress themes by implementing code snippets to meet specific design and functionality requirements.

EDUCATION

2021–present

Computing and Information Technology

 $\mathsf{M.S.}$ \cdot Podgorica, University of Montenellgro, Faculty of Science and Mathematics

2017-2021

Q

Computing and Information Technology

BAPP · Podgorica, University of Montenellgro, Faculty of Science and Mathematics